Appendix 1

From: yourwinchester@winchester.gov.uk

Sent: 03 November 2022 18:08

To: Licensing

Subject: New PHVL Electric TukTuk/Rickshaw (22/01750/PHVL) - Mr Roger Walker
Categories:

Please be aware this email suggests that it has come from within your organisation, it was
actually sent from an external source, and therefore may or may not be genuine. Should
you have any concerns about the integrity of this email then please report it immediately to
the IT Service Desk.
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1 Winchester

City Council

Hello Licensing,

A new service request has been submitted. Please review the
below information.

Number CSC15581849
Type HC/PH Vehicle Licence Application

Customer Details

Name Roger Walker

Mobile Phone

Home Phone -

Email Address

Address England, United Kingdom

Information

Title
Mr

First Name
Roger

Last Name
Walker

Address

Post Code



Telephone

Email

Please provide your badge number
N/A

Is the vehicle proprietor different to the applicant?
No

Is there an additional driver for the vehicle?
No

Are you applying for a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire Vehicle
licence?
Private Hire Vehicle Licence

Please provide the name of the Private Hire Operator which the
vehicle will be operated by
Roger Walker Travel Ltd.

Registration No.
TBC

Make
Mahindra

Model
Treo Electric 3-Wheeler

Colour
TBC

Engine Capacity (cc)
8kw

No. of Passengers (excluding driver)
2

Type of Vehicle
Saloon

How would you like to provide your documents?
Bring to appointment

| have read and agree the above declaration
| agree

| have read and agree the above declaration
| agree

Payment Selection

No Product Price Quantity Description Reference Total Tax

Pri Hir ; i
rivate Hire Private Hire

| Vehicle 173 1 Vehicle 1730
Licence (1 Licence
Application)

Total Tax 0



Grand

total 173
Payment Value
Total Payment value is: £173
Make Payment
Transaction summary
Status CONFIRM - (Payment received)

Amount £173.00
Receipt number 80796
Authorisation code 071300

Thank you for your enquiry. A member of the team will review your

request and be in touch soon.

Thank you for using Your Winchester

to view this request on mobile application.

If you would like further information about Your Winchester, or you would like
to give us feedback, please email customerservice @ winchester.gov.uk. For

more information about Winchester City Council, please visit
www.winchester.gov.uk.




